From:  Simon, Sean A.

Sent: 4/22/2010 8:46:19 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: PG&E's Advice 3538-E-A (Service List R.06-02-012)

Meredith,

I understand that the TREC decision required two new STCs for bundled contracts. See OP#
35 below. Idon't see "STC REC-2. Tracking of RECs in WREGIS" in the amendment that was
filed on April 19. Am I missing something?

35. The following non-modifiable standard terms and conditions shall be included in all contracts for procurement
for compliance with the California renewables portfolio standard, whether bundled contracts or purchases of
renewable energy credits only:

a. STC REC-1. Transfer of renewable energy credits Seller and, if applicable, its successors, represents and
warrants that throughout the Delivery Term of this Agreement the renewable energy credits transferred to Buyer
conform to the definition and attributes required for compliance with the California Renewables Portfolio
Standard, as set forth in California Public Utilities Commission Decision 08-08-028, and as may be modified by
subsequent decision of the California Public Utilities Commission or by subsequent legislation. To the extent a
change in law occurs after execution of this Agreement that causes this representation and warranty to be
materially false or misleading, it shall not be an Event of Default if Seller has used commercially reasonable
efforts to comply with such change in law.

b. STC REC-2. Tracking of RECs in WREGIS Seller warrants that all necessary steps to allow the renewable
energy credits transferred to Buyer to be tracked in the Western Renewable Energy Generation Information
System will be taken prior to the first delivery under the contract.

Regards,
Sean

Sean A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | Tel (415) 703-
3791

sSVn@epuc.ca.gcov

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or
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entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From: Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 3:53 PM
To: Simon, Sean A.
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 3538-E-A (Service List R.06-02-012)

Confidential:

Sorry about that. Here they are (I am still waiting for the word version of appendix B, and will forward
once | receive it):

Thanks,

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 3:46 PM
To:|Redacted

Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 3538-E-A (Service List R.06-02-012)

The document are only the cover sheets for these appendices.

Regards,
Sean

Sean A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | Tel (415) 703-
3791

sVn@epuc.ca.gov

http//www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

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

From: |Redacted ‘

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 10:45 AM
To: Simon, Sean A.
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 3538-E-A (Service List R.06-02-012)

Confidential
Sean:

Per your request.

Redacted

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Mondav. April 19, 2010 6:03 PM
ToRedacted

Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 3538-E-A (Service List R.06-02-012)

[Redac],

Please send the confidential appendices for this filing.

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

From: PG&E Tariffs [mailto: PGETariffs@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 3:24 PM
To: Baker, Amy C.; abb@eslawfirm.com; abiecunasjp@bv.com; ACRoma@hhlaw.com; Gillette, Anne;
Simon, Anne; Campbell, Andrew; ahaubenstock@brightsourceenergy.com; ahuang@arb.ca.gov;
alex.kang@itron.comjRedacted | L; allison.heaton@macquarie.com; amber@iepa.com;|[Redacted ]
[Redacted ]; AMSmith@semprautilities.com; anders.glader@elpower.com;
andre. devnIblss@recurrentenergy com; andre.templeman@macquarie.com;

mud.org; arno@recurrentenergy.com;
Redacted : Koo, Alyssa (Law); atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com:;
Audra.Hartmann@dynegy.com; avege@firstwind.com; b.barnes@cleantechamerica.com; Reilly, Brooke
A; bbaker@summitblue.com; bbeebe@smud.org; bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; bdicapo@caiso.com;
bepstein@fablaw.com; bernardo@braunlegal.com; beth@beth411.com; bfinkelstein@turn.org;
billm@enxco.com; bjnese@stoel.com; blaising@braunlegal.com; bobgex@dwt.com;
bpurewal@water.ca.gov; brad@mp2capital.com; brbarkovich@earthlink.net; bsb@eslawfirm.com;
Mattson, Burton; californiadockets@pacificorp.com; case.admin@sce.com;
cassandra.sweet@dowiones.com; castille@landsenergy.com; cathy.karlstad@sce.com;

[Redacted |ccasse|man@pllotpowergroup com; cem@newsdata.com;
CentralFiles@semprautilities.com; chad_dickason@soleocnenergy.com; chilen@nvenergy.com;
christi. mcolay@macquane com; Morey, Candace; claufenb@energy.state.ca.us;

[Redacted :|Redacted | Lee, Cheryl; cponds@ci.chula-
vista.ca.us; cpuccases@pge com; cpucdockets@keyesandfox com;
cpucrulings@navigantconsulting.com; Middlekauff, Charles (Law); csmoots@perkinscoie.com;

[Redacte lcsteen@bakerlaw.com; cswoollums@midamerican.com; ctorchia@chadbourne.com;
cwooten@lumenxconsulting.com; Cynthia.A.Fonner@constellation.com; daking@sempra.com;
Dan.adler@calcef.org: dan@energysmarthomes.net; david.oliver@navigantconsulting.com;
davido@mid.org; dbranchcomb@spi-ind.com; dbrooks@nvenergy.com;
dcarroll@downeybrand.com; dcover@esassoc.com; deb@a-klaw.com; demorse@omsoft.com;
dennis@ddecuir.com; Derek@AltaPowerGroup.com; dgrandy@caonsitegen.com;
dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com; dhecht@sempratrading.com; dhuard@manatt.com;
Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com; diarmuid@greenwoodenv.com;|Redacted ;
dkk@eslawfirm.com; dmdubson@stoel.com; dniehaus@semprautilities.com; dorth@krcd.org; Duda,

Dorothy; douglass@energyattorney.com; dsaul@pacificsolar.net; dseperas@calpine.com;
R.; dws@r-c-s-inc.com; dykemaa@thlrdplanetwmd com; [Redacted |

ed smeloff@sunpowercorp.com; eddy m; EGrizard@deweysquare.com;
ej_wright@oxy.com; ek@a-klaw.com; |Redacted elizabeth.blase@Iw.com; |Redacted
email@SempraSolutions.com; emello@sppc.com; e-recipient@caiso.com; |Redacted
esison@smud.org; filings@a-klaw.com; fortlieb@sandiego.gov;
fred.wellington@navigantconsulting.com; freesa@thirdplanetwind.com; garson_knapp@fpl.com;
gary.allen@sce.com; gbarkalo@energy.state.ca.us; GBass@SempraSolutions.com;
geollord@arb.ca.gov; gcooper@cpv.com; GloriaB@anzaelectric.org; glw@eslawfirm.com;
gmorris@emf.net; gpetlin@3degreesinc.com; grosenblum@caiso.com; Dumas, Gretchen T.;

gtrobinson@lbl.gov; Redacted | hal@rwitz.net; harry.singh@rbssempra.com;
harveyederpspc@hotmail.com; hcronin@water.ca.gov; holly@ausra.com; hraitt@energy.state.ca.us;
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hrasool@semprautilities.com; imcgowan@3degreesinc.com; Abhulimen, Joseph A.;
jackmack@suesec.com; janice@strategenconsulting.com; janreid@coastecon.com;
jansell@alternitywindpower.com; jared.johnson@Iw.com; jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com; Burrows,
Jonathan (Intern); jcolive@bpa.gov; jdalessi@navigantconsulting.com; jdh@eslawfirm.com;
jeffgray@dwt.com; Jennifer.Barnes@navigantconsulting.com; jeremy.weinstein@pacificorp.com; Fitch,
Julie A.; jgreco@terra-genpower.com; jholmes@emil.com; jim.howell@recurrentenergy.com;
jig@eslawfirm.com; jkarp@winston.com; jkepke@ch2m.com; jleslie@luce.com;
jluckhardt@downeybrand.com; Marks, Jaclvn: imcfarland@treasurer.ca.gov; jimcmahon@crai.com;
iodv london consultina@earthlink.net; |Redacted |joe.pau|@dynegy.com;

|Redacted Joni.Templeton@sce.com; jordan.white@pacificorp.com;
joshdavidson@dwt.com; joshdavidson@dwt.com; joyw@mid.org; jpross@sungevity.com;
jrichman@bloomenergy.com; [Redacted | ); jsanders@caiso.com; jscancarelli@crowell.com;
jsqueri@gmssr.com; judith.kim@walmartlegal.com; judypau@dwt.com; jweil@aglet.org;
jwright@semprautilities.com; karen@klindh.com; katherine@evomarkets.com;
kdusel@navigantconsulting.com; keith.mccrea@sablaw.com; [Redacted | ken.baker@wal-
mart.com; kenneth.swain@navigantconsulting.com; kerry.eden@ci.corona.ca.us;
kerry.hattevik@nexteraenergy.com; kevin.lynch@iberdrolausa.com; kfox@keyesandfox.com;
khassan@sempra.com; kjsimonsen@ems-ca.com; klatt@energyattorney.com; kmills@cfbf.com;
kowalewskia@calpine.com; Paull, Karen P.; kswitzer@gswater.com; kswitzer@gswater.com;
kzocchet@energy.state.ca.us; Lflowers@LSPower.com; Igonzale@energy.state.ca.us;
liddell@energyattorney.com; lindsay_zaitsoff@transalta.com; lisa_weinzimer@platts.com;
Imh@eslawfirm.com; Irwin, Louis M.; Imitchell@hanmor.com; Ipark@navigantconsulting.com;
luke.dunnington@recurrentenergy.com; lwhouse@innercite.com; lwisland@ucsusa.org;
lynn@Imaconsulting.com; mannm@dteenergy.com; marcel@turn.org; marcie.milner@shell.com;
[Redacted | mary@solutionsforutilities.com; MASullivan@hhlaw.com; matthew@turn.org;
mchediak@bloomberg.net; mclaughlin@braunlegal.com; mday@goodinmacbride.com;
mdeange@smud.org; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; mflorio@turn.org; Mathai-jackson, Grady
(Law); mhyams@sfwater.org; michael.mcdonald@ieee.org; michael@mp2capital.com;

[mlchaﬂanmgna@inlandenergy.com; [Redacted ] I mmazur@3PhasesRenewables.com;
Redacted mniroula@vfmiencm;mnaﬁ?a-klaw.com; mpf@stateside.com; Poirier, Marcelo;
mpr-ca@coolearthsolar.com; |Redacted ; Loy, Mark R.; mrw@mrwassoc.com;
mshames@ucan.org; [Redacted | Obiora, Noel; ndesnoo@ci.berkeley.ca.us;
nellie.tong@us.kema.com; nes@a-klaw.com; nfinerty@evomarkets.com; nlong@nrdc.org; Rogers,
Nika; nmurray@naturener.net; nrader@calwea.org; nsuetake@turn.org;Redacted |
obartho@smud.org; olga.beznosova@bctc.com; paulfenn@local.org; pbarthol@energy.state.ca.us;
pblood@columbiaenergypartners.com; pbrehm@infiniacorp.com; pepper@cleanpowermarkets.com;
perlism@dicksteinshapiro.com; phanschen@mofo.com; philha@astound.net; pletkarj@bv.com;
pmaxwell@navigantconsulting.com; Douglas, Paul; |Redacted
pstoner@Igc.org; [Redacted ) ralf1241a@cs.com; ramonag@ebmud.com;
rarego@lakeviewlight.com; rblee@bakerlaw.com; RegRelCPUCCases; rhassan@fbr.com;
rhwiser@lbl.gov; rick_noger@praxair.com; rick_noger@praxair.com; rkeen@manatt.com;
rkmoore@gswater.com; rmccann@umich.edu; rmccoy@ercot.com; rmiller@energy.state.ca.us; Momoh,
Rahmon O.; ron.cerniglia@directenergy.com; rresch@seia.org; rroth@smud.org;
rschmidt@bartlewells.com; rwalther@pacbell.net; saeed.farrokhpay@ferc.gov; salleyoo@dwt.com;
sas@a-klaw.com; sberlin@mccarthylaw.com; srnaeua@mmimal_nat; Churchill, Susannah;
sdhilton@stoel.com; sean.beatty@mirant.com;|Redacted shani@scvas.org;
shess@edisonmission.com; sho@ogrady.us; sls@a-klaw.com; Kamins, Sara M.; snuller@ethree.com;
spauker@wsgr.com; srovetti@sfwater.org; ssmyers@att.net; stevegreenwald@dwt.com;
steven.schleimer@barclayscapital.com; steven@iepa.com; sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com;
susan.munves@smgov.net; Simon, Sean A.; sylvia.castillo@bsgclearing.com;|Redacted
tciardella@nvenergy.com; tcorr@sempra.com; tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com;
tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com; tdillard@sppc.com; theresa.mueller@sfgov.org;
timea.Zentai@navigantconsulting.com; tjaffe@energybusinessconsultants.com; tkaushik@manatt.com;
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vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com; Winn, Valerie J; vsuravarapu@cera.com; vwood@smud.org;
wblattner@semprautilities.com; wbooth@booth-law.com; [Redacted

william.v.walsh@sce.com; wplaxico@axiopower.com; Manheim, William (Law); wwester@smud.org
Subject: PG&E's Advice 3538-E-A (Service List R.06-02-012)

On Monday, April 19, 2010, Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed Advice 3538-
E-A with the Commission

Supplemental Filing for the Contract for Procurement of Renewable Energy
Resulting From PG&E’s Power Purchase Agreement with Agua Caliente Solar,
LLC (a Subsidiary of NextLight Renewable Power, LLC)

Please click on the following link:
hito:/hrww.pge.com/nots/ratesfariffs/tm2/pdi/ELEC 3538-E-A.pdf
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